FILED 3/1/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 02521-2021
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

3 Public Service Commission

' CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 1, 2021
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Takira T. Thompson, Engineering Specialist IT, Division of Engineering /7 A < LA

RE: Docket No. 20180138-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia
County by North Peninsula Utilities Corporation.

Please file the attached “North Peninsula Utilities” invoices and pictures of the repair to
the sanitary manhole, dated February 20, 2021,” in the above mentioned docket file.

Thank you.
TTT/p

Attachments



North Peninsula Utilities Corp. P.0. Box 2803

Ormond Beach, FL 32175
386-677-7607 phone
developershw@gmail.com

February 20, 2021
Takira Thompson

Re: Docket #20180138-SU

Dear Ms. Thompson,

Per our. conversation on 1/16/21, attached are pictures of before and
after work completed to repair the sanitary manhole near our John
Anderson Lift Station. | have also included copies of paid invoices for
work at the site. It is again in great shape with good flow.

Please let me know if any other info is needed.

Sincerely, 1

R. Hillman
NPUC ‘
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